

Southern Piedmont Area

SPANA

3rd Sunday of the Month @ 15 S. Fayetteville St. Asheboro, N.C., Suite 200, 2nd floor

ncspana.org

3/16/2025

OPENED WITH THE SERENITY PRAYER

12 Traditions read by Katie B.

12 Concepts read by Samantha G.

ROLL CALL: SPANA OFFICERS

CHAIRPERSON:	Pat T.
VICE CHAIR	(OPEN)
SECRETARY:	Evelyn D. (ABSENT)
SECRETARY ALT:	(OPEN)
TREASURER:	Scott W.
TREASURER ALT:	(OPEN)
RCM:	Rod H. (ABSENT)
RCM ALT:	Thomas R. (ABSENT)
H&I CHAIR:	Treston D.
H&I ALT:	Kristy J.
PR CHAIR:	Samantha G.
PR ALT:	(OPEN)
POLICY CHAIR:	(OPEN)
POLICY ALT:	(OPEN)
Events Chair	John K.
Events Vice Chair:	Angel A.

Roll Call: HOME GROUPS

JUST FOR TODAY	Samantha G.
BURNING DESIRE	Charlie B.
MORE WILL BE REVEALED	John F.
TIES THAT BIND	Angel A.
PATHWAYS TO FREEDOM	(ABSENT)
COURAGE TO CHANGE	Rob V.

HOMEGROUP REPORTS

READ AND ACCEPTED BY VOTE

NOTE: When any AREA OFFICER or GSR is unable to attend Area Business Meeting please have an alternate representative present in your place to give report

SUBCOMITEE REPORTS:

- | | |
|--------------------|---------------------------|
| ▪ H&I | READ AND ACCEPTED BY VOTE |
| ▪ PR | READ AND ACCEPTED BY VOTE |
| ▪ RCM | READ AND ACCEPTED BY VOTE |
| ▪ POLICY | NO REPORT GIVEN |
| ▪ EVENTS COMMITTEE | READ AND ACCEPTED BY VOTE |
| ▪ TREASURER REPORT | READ AND ACCEPTED BY VOTE |

SHARING SESSION:

- Discussed the fact that the next ASC falls on Easter Sunday and the possibility of rescheduling the next ASC meeting. See new business

OLD BUSINESS:

- Each homegroup needs to vote on the proposed 2 year Regional budget (included in minutes). GSR's bring your homegroup vote back to the next SPASC meeting.
- Homegroups need to vote on Motion #73- To increase Events Committee quarterly budget to \$200 per quarter. (included in minutes)
- Kristy J. was voted in as H&I Alternate Chair. Congratulations Kristy!
- The Events chair was reimbursed for expenses from the Superbowl Party. The receipts are included in the minutes.

NEW BUSINESS:

- Motion #73 passed- to increase the Events Committee budget to \$200/quarter.
- Regional budget proposal-passed
- More Will Be Revealed will not be meeting on March 26th because of a scheduling conflict with the church.
- May 17th- SPANA Spring Fling 10-2 at Asheboro Memorial Park, hot dogs ect... each homegroup is responsible for getting a speaker to speak for 30 minutes
- Service resume to be voted on by homegroups- Katie B. Alternate Secretary
- The next ASC meeting has been moved to April 27th (fourth Sunday) because Easter Sunday falls on the 3rd Sunday this year.

Motion to close Area Meeting made by John K., seconded by Angel A.

RESPECTFULLY AND IN LOVING SERVICE

Southern Piedmont Area of Narcotics Anonymous

Hospitals & Institutions Subcommittee Report

Open Meeting 12:00 Date March 16th 2025
Twelve Traditions Rob Twelve Concepts Angie
Chairperson Treston D Vice Chair Kristy J

HOMEGROUP REPRESENTITIVES

Burning Desire Absent Courage to Change Rob
Just For Today Sam Pathway to Freedom Absent
More Will Be Revealed John F The Ties That Bind Jehk

OLD BUSINESS

Meetings held at P.O.H and Daymark
are good. Could always use support

NEW BUSINESS

Meeting's held at P.O.H and Daymark
are good. Could always use support.
Schedules were brought to Daymark.
Will be ordering key fobs for P.O.H
40 white key fobs and 20 orange. Treasurer
will order these.

FUTURE CONCERNS

Southern Piedmont Area of Narcotics Anonymous

Public Relations Subcommittee Report

Open Meeting 11:30 Date 3-16-25
Twelve Traditions ~~John K~~ Rod Twelve Concepts Kristy J
Chairperson Sam Vice Chair Open

HOMEGROUP REPRESENTITIVES

Burning Desire Absent Courage to Change Rod V
Just For Today Sam G Pathway to Freedom Absent
More Will Be Revealed John F The Ties That Bind John K

OLD BUSINESS

website is up to date and 2 calls were made to the Helpline. Anyone who was orientated to be added to the helpline & wants to be added submit your # to Samantha G more will be revealed will no longer be meeting on tuesdays

NEW BUSINESS

Starting on 3-1-25. website is up to date including the deleting of tuesdays & thursdays mwbzr meeting 1 call was made to the Helpline. I passed a sch around to the GSRs to be looked over before ordering. The Treasure will be ordering 300 Schedules turn to be picked up later in the

FUTURE CONCERNS

week.

NA

Southern Piedmont Area of Narcotics Anonymous

RCM Report

Date: March 16, 2025

RCM: Rod H.

Alternate RCM: Thomas R

Report:

There has not been an N.C. Region meeting since our last Area meeting in February, so there is nothing to report this month. However, the next Region meeting is scheduled for Saturday, April 26, 2025, at 1800 Spring Garden St. in Greensboro. Subcommittee reports begin at noon with RCM reports and business discussions starting at 1 p.m. I will be attending in person, although the meeting is also available on Zoom. I would encourage anyone interested in how the Region works or in serving a Regional position to attend or observe on Zoom. I can provide the Zoom address for anyone interested.

Southern Piedmont Area of Narcotics Anonymous

Events Subcommittee Report

Open Meeting 11:43 AM Date 3-16-25

Twelve Traditions Katie B. Twelve Concepts Rob V.

Chairperson John K. Vice Chair Angel A.

HOMEGROUP REPRESENTATIVES

Burning Desire ABSENT Courage to Change Rob V.

Just For Today SAM G. Pathway to Freedom ABSENT

More Will Be Revealed John F. The Ties That Bind Katie B.

OLD BUSINESS

We had the super bowl party approximately 40-50 people were in attendance, we did a 50/50 Raffle and will be submitting a money order for \$102.00 from it and a money order for \$71.00 for drink sales totaling \$173.00 submitted to Area Treasurer Requesting Reimbursement for \$224.34 to Events Chair, Motion 73 to be voted on by Homegroups

NEW BUSINESS

We are planning an event in May "Spring Fling Speaker Jam" May 17th 10AM-2pm @ Memorial Park on Church St. Asheboro NC. Each Homegroup will be responsible for a speaker, we will be doing a 50/50 Raffle and selling drinks for \$1.00 each, Hotdogs, baked beans & chips free. Motion #73 PASSED

FUTURE CONCERNS

NONE



3-16-25

AREA TREASURER - SCOTT W.

•Southern Piedmont Area of Narcotics Anonymous

TREASURER'S REPORT

INCOME

Homegroup Donations	\$ 330
Reimbursements	\$ 0
Subtotal	\$ 330
Less Expenses	\$ 23
Total	\$ 307
Less Regional Donation	\$ 274.74
Previous Running Balance	\$ 267.74
Final Running Balance	\$ 300

PRUDENT RESERVE

\$ 400

EXPENSES

Rent for Area Meeting Space	\$ 20
Secretary Expenses	
H&I Expenses	
PR Expenses	
Policy Expenses	
RCM Expenses	
Events Expenses	
Other	\$ 3 BANK FEE

TOTAL EXPENSES

\$ 23

Southern Piedmont Area of Narcotics Anonymous
Homegroup Report

Homegroup JFT Date 3-10-25

Report

All is well

Area Donation \$ 100.00

Special Events

Amy michelle 1 year on 4-8
mw BR on speaker

Schedule Changes

NA

Homegroup GSR Sam G Homegroup Alt. GSR Open

Southern Piedmont Area of Narcotics Anonymous
Homegroup Report

Homegroup Bunny D. Baker Date 3-16-2025

Report

Mon days attendance doing well with
average attendance of 16-20 people.
Thurs days we are now averaging
10 people per meeting -

Area Donation \$160.00

Special Events

None listed at pending

Schedule Changes

None

Homegroup GSR Charles B. Homegroup Alt. GSR _____

Southern Piedmont Area of Narcotics Anonymous
Homegroup Report

Homegroup MWBR Date 3-16-25

Report

- All is well. We do need more support as far as participating HG members.
- Sat. morning mtg is no longer the physical Stokes format

Area Donation \$50.00

Special Events

Faith B is celebrating 1 yr on April 2nd, gratitude meeting (no speaker)

Schedule Changes

3-26-25 no meeting B/C church has a function

Homegroup GSR Southern Homegroup Alt. GSR _____

Southern Piedmont Area of Narcotics Anonymous
Homegroup Report

Homegroup The Ties That Bind Date 3.16.25

Report

Meeting attendance has been good.
All is well.

Area Donation \$100-

Special Events

- ① Celebrations - March 19th Doana M. 4 yrs Bill T
- ② Marcus B - March 23rd - Treton D - 2 yrs speaking
- ③ Heather L 1 yr. Julie C speaking - April 2
- ④ Treton D - 2 yrs April 16th Raffele speaking
- ⑤ Ann L 1 yr - May 25th - more revealed.

Schedule Changes

None

Homegroup GSR Angel Homegroup Alt. GSR _____

Southern Piedmont Area of Narcotics Anonymous
Homegrown Report

Home Group: Pathways To Freedom **Date: 3/16/2025**

Report

All is well. Attendance has been pretty steady at 8 to 14 people present. But we can always use more support. We still have only five home group members since one moved out of the country in January.

Area Donation **\$20.00**

Special Events: **None scheduled**

Schedule Changes

None

Homegroup GSR **Rod H.** **Homegroup Alternate GSR** **Vacant**

Service Resume

Name Hattie B

Address 228 Robin Circle Archdale NC 272103

Phone (336) 318-5682 Area SPANA

Clean Date Nov. 10th, 2024

Service Position Sought: Alt. Sect.

1. Please list all NA service positions you've held that you consider relevant to the position you are seeking. Also, please note any service positions you held but did not complete and why.

- Sect. of Oxford Area Greensboro in 2011
- Chair weekly homegroup meetings for the past month
- Chair'd weekly homegroup meetings from 2014-2015.

2. What personal resources do you believe you can bring to this position?

Accounting experience
Computer access

3. Please check appropriate areas if you have:

❖ NA Sponsor ✓	❖ NA Homegroup ✓
❖ Attend weekly NA meetings ✓ <u>DAILY</u>	❖ Working knowledge of the 12 Steps and the 12 Traditions of NA ✓ <u>STEPS</u>
❖ Understanding of the 12 Concepts of NA Service	❖ Knowledge of and a copy of the NA Guide to Local Services
❖ Accounting Skills ✓	❖ Computer Skills ✓

4. What life experiences (such as school, work, volunteer, etc.) have you had that you believe will help you serve in this position?

Unpaid intern @ Randolph Co. Health Dept. 2009-2010
Acct. intern.

5. Please provide any other information you consider relevant.

I am wanting to get involved in service.

I understand that, in positions involving handling and management of funds that any misuse or theft of NA funds will result in termination from any service position and can result in criminal prosecution per NA theft policy as outlined below.

Hatie B

Signature

Sunday, March 16th 2025

Date

Southern Piedmont Area of NA Theft Policy:

- ❖ If you are appointed or elected as a trusted servant and steal, misappropriate, or misuse property and /or money, you will be criminally and/or civilly prosecuted if restitution is not made.
- ❖ If you are appointed or elected as a trusted servant and steal, misappropriate, or misuse property and/or money, your service commitment will be terminated, even if restitution is made.
- ❖ Further, it is agreed that if your service commitment is terminated for the aforementioned reasons, you will not be able to serve in any capacity on the Area Service Committee or any Area Subcommittee for a period of 3 years, pending a vote of confidence.
- ❖ Restitution must be made in accordance with the conscience of the Southern Piedmont Area Service Committee to preclude prosecution.